
CORRESPONDENCE 
2/28/2019 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 01294-2019 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 28, 20 19 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk , Office of Commission Clerk 

Orlando Wooten, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering y ~ 
Docket No. 20180149-EI- Petition for a limited proceeding to approve first solar 
base rate adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Please file the attached correspondence from Mr. Conoley, dated February 25, 20 19, in the 
Correspondence side of the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

OW/jp 
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To: Honorable Art Graham, Chairman; Florida Public Service Commission; 2540 

~~~.':1:'2~~-~-~~-~!~~.: .. !.~!!~.~-~-~~~~:.~.I.C?!.~~-~}.~.~?.?. ..... . 

From: Rudolph E. Conoley, Jr.; 25 Rosedown Blvd.; DeBary, Florida 32713 
Date: February 25, 2019 

Dear Chairman Graham: 

On January 17, 2019, I sent you a letter that requested that you withhold approval 

of requests from Duke Energy for the construction of a Solar Project in and near the 
city of DeBary, Florida. 

After talking with Justin LaRoche, a representative with Duke Energy, I would like to 
rescind and revoke my previous request for a denial of their Solar project. Mr. 

LaRoche answered all of my questions and now I am fully satisfied that the DeBary 

Solar project is safe and will be an asset to our region. 

Also, I appreciate the information supplied to me by Alicia Dasch and Greg 

McElmurry. 

Respectfully, R.E. "Van" Conoley, Jr. 
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cc: Justin LaRoche 
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